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MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Tracy Gallehr, County Attorney 
 
FROM:  Eric J. Maybach, Commissioner of the Revenue 
 
DATE:  November 30, 2023 
 
SUBJECT:  Tax Exemption Designation Request: 

  Fauquier Health Foundation, d/b/a PATH Foundation (“PATH”) 

511 Falmouth Street, Warrenton, VA  20186 

Pin(s): 6983-69-5456-000, 6983-69-7548-000 
 
 

The “Fauquier Health Foundation, d/b/a PATH Foundation (“PATH”), is seeking real 
estate property exemption as a “Virginia non-stock, non-profit corporation formed for 
religious, charitable, historical and cultural purposes” as set forth in Article X, Section 
6(a)(6) of the Constitution of Virginia.   
 

Section 58.1-3651 of the Code of Virginia, 1950, as amended, governs the requirements for entities 
seeking to have tax-exempt status granted to real or personal property owned by that entity.  That 
section grants the Board of Supervisors the authority to designate as tax exempt that real and personal 
property owned by organizations, which use it exclusively for religious, charitable, patriotic, 
historical, benevolent, cultural, or public park and playground purposes. 
 

Based on the intended use of the facility, I find that the “Fauquier Health Foundation, d/b/a 
PATH Foundation (“PATH”) meets the eligibility requirements for real estate tax 
exemption consideration. If is it the will of the Board, the “Fauquier Health Foundation, 
d/b/a PATH Foundation (“PATH”), may be granted tax exemption beginning January 1, 
2024.   
 

Parcel Tax Summary:  
 
 

Property Type Identification Assessment Tax SWM Fee Total 

Real Estate 6983-69-5456-000  
6983-69-7548-000 

$1,380,800.00 
$150,000.00 

$12,468.62 
$1,354.50 

n/a $13,823.12 
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